
From: zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly; "Littrell, Kyle"; "Ruth, Amy"; stan.mickle@rxsoil.solutions; Nick Rich;

George Schott
Subject: 2RP-3980 Sampling Proposal
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 10:03:59 AM

Mike,
 
RXSoil is requesting your approval for our sampling plan for the remediation of XTO’s PLU 078.  This
sampling plan identifies sample points throughout our treatment cells to be sent for third-party lab
testing to be used for closure (when all contamination levels are below thresholds).  In addition to
these points, we will also supplement with field screenings throughout our treatment to drive our
real-time reporting.
 
The first map, “Excavation Samples”, includes confirmation samples to ensure all contaminated
material has been excavated.
 
The second map, “Remediation Samples”, shows where we will sample during remediation to ensure
all material is below all thresholds.
 
This email serves to request your approval for our testing plans.  Feel free to reach out with any
questions or comments.
 
Thanks,
Zach
 

Zach Robbins I Technical and Engineering Analyst I RXSoil, Inc.
201 Main Street, Suite 1360, Fort Worth, Texas 76102
Cell:  210-400-7645
zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions 
 
**Dimensions listed on maps are approximations to be used for scale and do not reflect exact size of cells
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